

UNIVERSITY SCHOOLS

HOME OF THE BULLDOGS

(970) 506-7000 6525 W. 18TH ST. GREELEY, CO 80634 UNIVERSITYSCHOOLS.COM

MEETING MINUTES

UNIVERSITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF GOVERNORS

Tuesday, March 11, 2025 Main Building Room 1414

Members present: A.J. Roche, Carol Riggs, Eric Fitzsimons, Jake Pierce, Scott Williams, Justin Nelson, Jessica Anderson, Frank Freeman, Amanda Widel, Ryan Mayeda

Staff Present: Sue Toricelli, Jennifer Weaver, David Jones, Jeff Casey

6:00 P.M. Regular Board Meeting

1.0 CALL TO ORDER

- Call to order at 6:00

2.0 ADOPTION OF AGENDA

- Motion to adopt the agenda with moving the head coaching position to item 7.2 - AJ (Ryan) Passed

3.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTE

- 3.1 FEBRUARY 12, 2025
- 3.2 February 21, 2025
- 3.3 MARCH 3, 2025
- MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES SCOTT (JAKE) PASSED
- Motion to approve the minutes of February 21 Eric (Carol) Passed
- MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF MARCH 3RD CAROL (AJ) PASSED

4.0 Booster Club & Principal's Update - Kyle Schuyler

- Mr. Whitcomb presents the Booster club financial report to the board. They are looking to recruit more volunteers during the freshman orientation. They are also looking to award several scholarships to seniors. They are wrapping up winter concessions. Finally, they are getting ready to appoint new board members.
- Kyle Schuyler gives the update from the Middle School. First, he gives an update regarding the social studies position. The long term sub has moved classrooms and someone else has filled that position. The middle school is also filling a new position in the stem lab. Middle school winter sports are wrapping up and their season finished really well. Spring sports are up and running with a lot of kids signing up. Battle of the Books is right around the corner and the middle school is sending a couple of great teams to compete. They also have brain bowl up and running. 7 kids competed in the recent spelling bee. There's a band concert on Thursday. 47 kids have their artwork displayed in the community. At the end of April, an author will come by the middle school and present one of their books.

5.0 COMMUNITY DIALOGUE

- Lynne Parrish is the first parent to speak and she shares on behalf of another volleyball athlete. She mentions consistent bullying throughout several years. She shares a few stories from a few different families who have been involved with volleyball while jared Rudiger coached. She outlines several instances of verbal bullying and forcing kids to play through injuries. She shares the frustration of seeing athletes being discouraged and not treating their athletes with respect. She then addresses the other parents in the room and urges them to put themselves in the shoes of these kids.
- Nichole Lauer is the next parent to address the board. She speaks on behalf of her daughter who is a sophomore volleyball player at University. She tells the story of her daughter's experience on varsity during her freshman year. They attribute their fun and welcoming season to coach Rudiger. She states that coach Rudiger truly cares about his athletes on and off the court. She trusts Rudiger and states that he left a big hole last year. She shares that he has built an atmosphere of teamwork and support for his athletes.
- Jacob Shepard is the Next parent to address the board. He shares that he and his family have felt welcomed in the volleyball family. He states that coach Rudiger equips his athletes with tools and characteristics that they will take with them after graduation. He speaks about coach

RUDIGER'S SUPPORT AND GUIDANCE, AND ABOUT THE PROFOUND IMPACT THAT COACH RUDIGER HAD ON HIS ATHLETES. HE ALSO SHARES HIS VAST COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT THAT THE VOLLEYBALL TEAM HAS BEEN INVOLVED WITH. HE SHARES HOW HIS DAUGHTER HAS EXCELLED AND DEMONSTRATED SKILLS THAT SHE LEARNED FROM COACH RUDIGER.

- Ryan Lauer is the next present to speak to the board. His daughter has played for coach Rudiger since she was 9 years old. He speaks about the profound impact that he has on his athletes and that has made him one of the most coveted coaches in northern colorado volleyball. He speaks about the motivation and accountability that he holds his athletes to. He speaks highly of coach Rudiger's in-game changes, coaching style and winning mentality. Ryan shares about coach Rudiger's vast experience and connections as well as his winning record. He highly recommends the board re-hire jared Rudiger as the New Head coach.
- ALI THORPE IS THE NEXT PARENT TO SPEAK TO THE BOARD. SHE SHARES HER APPRECIATION FOR ALL OF THE HARD WORK THAT THE BOARD HAS DONE ON THIS ISSUE. SHE SHARES HER DAUGHTER'S EXPERIENCE PLAYING FOR COACH RUDIGER. HER DAUGHTER WROTE A LETTER TALKING ABOUT COACH RUDIGER AND HAD HER MOM READ IT TO THE BOARD. SHE SHARES THAT JARED IS A SERIOUS AND COMPETITIVE COACH. CARLY AND OTHER ATHLETES STRUGGLED WITH THE INTENSITY AND TALKED TO HIM ABOUT IT. SHE CONTINUES TO SAY THAT COACH RUDIGER WORKED TO MAKE IT BETTER FOR EACH OF HIS PLAYERS. SHE SHARES HOW CONNECTED HE IS TO HIS ATHLETES AND HOW STRONG THEIR RELATIONSHIPS ARE.
- Brooke Hollingshead is the next parent to address the board. Her daughter will be a senior next year on the volleyball team. She shares that coach Rudiger's coaching style was one that promotes each of his athletes. And even though he is a tough coach, he also builds up his players even if they might be on JV or the C team. Her daughter had a poor experience this year without coach Rudiger a part of the team. She shares her full support of Jared Rudiger.
- Matt Finn is the next parent who addresses the board. His daughter transferred to university as a junior. She was welcomed with open arms by both the school and the volleyball team. He shares that Jared cared about his daughter's volleyball ability and leadership skills. He mentions that Rudiger was an advocate for his daughter and worked hard to reach out to colleges to promote her to the next level. He also prioritized the leadership skills of his athletes. Her college coach has praised his daughter's leadership skills on her college volleyball

TEAM. JARED DOES A GREAT JOB OF DEVELOPING YOUNG PEOPLE, NOT JUST VOLLEYBALL PLAYERS. MATT AND HIS WIFE HEARD NOTHING BUT HOW MUCH COACH RUDIGER POURED INTO HIS TEAM.

6.0 STAFF REPORTS

- 6.1 Superintendent's Update
- 6.2 Business Manager's Update

7.0 ITEMS FOR ACTION

7.1 Consent Agenda: Board members will be asked if they wish to discuss any issues listed on the Consent Agenda. If so, these items will be moved from the Consent Agenda and placed under Items for Action. Items remaining on the Consent Agenda will be voted on together.

7.1.1 Personnel

- 7.1.2 Speech and Debate National Tournament
 - Motion to approve consent agenda Ryan (AJ) Passed

7.2 Volleyball Head Coach Position

- Motion to appoint Jared Rudiger as head volleyball coach -Ryan (Carol)
 - A.J. No
 - Carol Yes
 - Eric Yes
 - Jake No
 - Scott Yes
 - Justin Yes
 - Jessica No
 - Frank No
 - Ryan Yes
 - MOTION PASSES

8.0 BOARD REPORTS/COMMUNICATION

- 8.1 BOG Report Chairman
 - Justin talks about his positive experience reading to the elementary during Read Across America and speaks about how awesome it was.
 - Junior Bulldogs has appointed new board members who will keep the program going. Justin encourages each of the parents to spread the word and get involved.
- 8.2 Communication from the Board

- AJ shares that his kids also enjoyed read across america
- Carol shares about the positive attendance during the USPTO meeting.
- Eric talks about the Color Guard showcase and how much the team has grown. He also shares about an upcoming entrepreneur challenge open to high school students. That'll be a great opportunity for university students who are interested in starting their own businesses.
- Jake also shares his enjoyment of the color guard event.
- Scott shares his excitement for hearing about all of the different involvement opportunities.
- Jessica is looking forward to the baseball season
- Frank shares his appreciation for how the school provides motivation and support for struggling students. He also had a blast participating in Read Across America.
- Ryan talks about a great middle school wrestling season and is looking forward to a band concert.
- 8.3 Joint Use Report
 - None
- 8.4 Capitol Planning Report
 - AJ shares about another option regarding the construction
- 8.5 Foundation Report
 - None
- 9.0 FUTURE BUSINESS
- 10.0 NEXT REGULAR MEETING APRIL 9, 2025
- 11.0 ADJOURNMENT
 - Motion to adjourn at 7:08 Ryan (Jake) Passed